

1. Agenda

Documents:

[2024_09_03AGENDA.PDF](#)

2. Meeting Materials

Documents:

[2024_09_03SMOOOTH.PDF](#)

[2024_09_03PURCHASING.PDF](#)

[2024_09_03PARKING.PDF](#)

[2024_09_03GOLFCARTS.PDF](#)

[2024_09_03SPONSORSHIPS.PDF](#)



CITY OF Clemson SOUTH CAROLINA

**Agenda, Clemson City Council
September 3rd, 2024
Council Chamber, Clemson City Hall**

6:30 PM Call To Order: Regular Council Meeting

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance: Council Member Ducworth

Public Session: (3-minute limit per speaker)

Approval of Minutes: August 26th, 2024

Reports/Discussion

- a. Discuss a policy to establish criteria for special events and programs to meet in order to be eligible for sponsorship. – Council Member Brookover
- b. Discuss a request from the Police Advisory Board to have City Council consider a resolution to support SC House Bill 4609 regarding golf carts. – Police Chief Jorge Campos
- c. Request a Public Hearing date for October 7th to discuss text amendments (2024-R-03)– Zoning and Codes Administrator Jacob Peabody
- d. Staff Reports

Policy Action (2-minute limit per speaker)

Ordinances

- a. Consider 1st reading of a text amendment to Chapter 7, Sec 7-11, Subsection p, Purchasing and Receiving. – Procurement Coordinator Brandon Burton

Other Policy Items

- a. Consider a sponsorship request from SMOOOTH Inc. – City Administrator Andy Blondeau

Mayor-Council reports/comments/new business

Adjourn



CITY OF CLEMSON
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Requested By:

Date Submitted:

Council Meeting Date:

Type of Request: (check only one)

☐ Report/Discussion

☐ Policy/Action

☐ Executive Session

Agenda Item Summary: (brief for public information and posted agenda)

Agenda Item Detail: (expand as necessary for clarification)



CITY OF CLEMSON
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Requested By:

Date Submitted:

Council Meeting Date:

Type of Request: (check only one)

☐ Report/Discussion

☐ Policy/Action

☐ Executive Session

Agenda Item Summary: (brief for public information and posted agenda)

Agenda Item Detail: (expand as necessary for clarification)

Sec. 7-11. Expenditures, purchasing and receiving.

- a. *Purpose.* The purpose is to ensure the fair and equitable treatment of all persons involved in public purchasing, to maximize the purchasing value of public funds, and to provide safeguards for maintaining a purchasing system of quality and integrity
- b. *Expenditures of \$1,000 to \$2,500.* A purchase order is required to be approved by the department head and the purchasing agent (or designee) prior to the order being placed with the vendor. Written quotes should be obtained from at least two vendors.
- c. *Expenditures over \$2,500 up to \$5,000.* A purchase order is required to be approved by the department head, the purchasing agent (or designee), and the finance director prior to the order being placed with the vendor. Bids are not required, but written quotes should be obtained from at least two vendors
- d. *Expenditures over \$5,000.00.* A purchase order is required to be approved by the department head, the purchasing agent (or designee), the finance director, and the city administrator prior to the order being placed with the vendor. Three written bids are required to be obtained by the department head. Bids may be obtained by advertising, invitation, use of catalogs, brochures, proposals or other written materials. Less than three bids will be accepted only where the bid request has been advertised or if state purchasing is used.
- e. *Construction projects or custom ordered vehicles or equipment over \$50,000.* Sealed bids shall be used for these types of expenditures over \$50,000. A bid tabulation form must be attached to the purchase order.
- f. *Sole-source purchasing.* "Sole-source purchasing" is defined as purchases from a single vendor without competitive bidding. It is permitted where there has been a determination to standardize with that product or there is only one vendor of the product. The department head shall document the need for sole-source procurement and attach such documentation to the purchase order.
- g. *Emergency purchases.* "Emergency purchases" are defined as expenditures which are necessary to immediately replace or repair damaged facilities or equipment. Bids are not required. The department head shall document the emergency and attach such documentation to a purchase order within two working days after the purchase.
- h. *Professional services.* "Professional services" are defined to include the following professions: architects, lawyers, doctors, accountants, engineers, planners, programmers, entertainers, and technical consultants.

Professional services are to be obtained on the basis of written contractual proposals and/or provision of qualification information, not considered as bids or being subject to bid requirements, and are selected on the basis of qualifications and fairness of pricing.

When obtaining new services anticipated to cost in excess of \$20,000, competitive proposals and/or qualifications must be sought by posting a solicitation on the State Fiscal Accountability Authority's South Carolina Business Opportunities Online Edition (SCBO) or State-sponsored successor to SCBO for at least ten business days, excluding weekends and State holidays, unless subject to the emergency purchases subsection herein. Solicitations for competitive proposals/requests for qualifications may be posted for longer periods of time, and may be posted and/or advertised in other suitable venues.

Professional services required on a regular basis and/or ongoing basis (e.g., City Auditor, City Attorney, City Engineers, City Bond Counsel, etc.) need not be posted or advertised again once qualifications are obtained and a competitive selection process has been conducted and completed, until such time as a position needs to be filled or additional professional services are required.

- i. *Cooperative Purchasing.* The purchasing agent (or designee) may either participate in, sponsor, conduct, or administer a cooperative purchasing agreement for the procurement of supplies, services, or construction services with one or more Public Procurement Units in accordance with an agreement

entered into between the participants. Such cooperative purchasing may include, but is not limited to, joint or multi party contracts between Public Procurement Units. Examples of such cooperative purchasing is State of South Carolina contracts, General Services Administration (GSA) contracts, supplies and/or services procured from another governmental agency, and U.S. Communities.

- j. *Splitting of purchases.* Splitting of purchases to avoid bids or purchase orders is prohibited.
- k. *Purchase of personal items.* Purchases of personal items by the city for employees is prohibited.
- l. *Awarding of bid.* The department head shall evaluate all bids on the basis of quality, service, delivery time, prior experience and total cost, and, all things being equal, award the bid to the lowest bidder. If the low bid is not accepted, the department head shall explain, in writing, the reasons for not selecting the low bid.
- m. *Administration.* The city administrator shall administer this section and establish or approve procedures and forms as are necessary to ensure compliance. He may also lower the dollar limits for purchase orders should a greater level of control be necessary for management purposes.
- n. *Receiving reports.*
 - 1. There will be evidence on the packing list or receiving form that the goods received have been verified as to amount and condition. Items backordered will also be ascertained.
 - 2. Verification on the packing list or receiving document will be in the form of a standard checkmark next to those items listed. The employee responsible for receiving the goods will sign the packing list or receiving form.
 - 3. The packing list or receiving form will be attached to the invoice and expenditure authorization voucher prior to routing to the office of finance for payment.
 - 4. In instances of direct purchases of goods, the invoice may be used in place of the packing list or receiving form and verification documented on the invoice. The expenditure authorization voucher will have an area to indicate direct purchases.
- o. *Expenditure limitations at close of fiscal year.* In an effort to plan and rationally expend budget appropriations over a 12-month period, department expenditures requiring purchase orders will be limited to 20 percent of available funds, excluding personnel costs, during the final two months of the fiscal year. Exceptions to the policy will require written approval from the city administrator. The city administrator will provide the office of finance with a copy of the approval.
- p. *Provisions applicable to State and Federal grants and loans.*

The following subsections apply to all City awarded contracts. In addition to complying with other express requirements contained in individual State or Federal grant and/or loan agreements, the City shall comply with the following requirements with respect to such agreements.

1. Equal Opportunity

The City encourages ~~and~~,welcomes, and solicits bids from vendors and owners that are owned and/or operated by women and minorities, and shall affirmatively ensure that all vendors and businesses wishing to participate will be afforded full and equal opportunity to submit proposals in response to requests for bids, and that no vendor or business will be discriminated against in consideration for an award on the basis of race, color, ethnicity, ancestry, national origin, cultural identity, gender or gender identity, age, religion, sexual orientation, or disability.



CITY OF CLEMSON
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Requested By:

Date Submitted:

Council Meeting Date:

Type of Request: (check only one)

☐ Report/Discussion

☐ Policy/Action

☐ Executive Session

Agenda Item Summary: (brief for public information and posted agenda)

Agenda Item Detail: (expand as necessary for clarification)

2024-R-03 Proposed Text Amendment (Front Setbacks and Parking Requirements in CP-2 District)

Approved by Planning Commission - August 12, 2024

This proposed text amendment addresses two issues impacting properties situated in the CP-2 (Community Business) District, and streamlines existing categories of retail businesses in the district by expanding the General Merchandise Stores category.

Currently, all CP-2 properties are located in the highway commercial areas along Tiger Boulevard (US 76/123) and Old Greenville Highway (Hwy 93). In recent years, as businesses were either constructed or remodeled, staff have realized that the district's front setback requirement significantly impacts the installation of both required trees and landscaping, and items like drive-through lanes, features widely accepted and desired for many restaurants in the area. Therefore, in an effort to alleviate the issue, this proposed amendment abolishes the maximum setback requirement for the district.

In addition, this proposed amendment addresses CP-2 District parking location requirements. As noted above, a number of CP-2 District properties are situated along Tiger Boulevard, which places some of those adjacent to Corps of Engineers property around Lake Hartwell. As a result, the opportunity exists to enhance future commercial development in the area by requiring new structures near the waterfront to be oriented to the lake. As drafted, the amendment creates a new conditional use standard requiring certain uses to locate parking and storage areas behind the building, and amends Table 19-1110 of the Architectural District Standards by removing the requirement for all parking to be in front the business, therefore allowing the BAR to deal with parking on a case-by-case basis.

Proposed Text (Note: Due to length of tables, only sections proposed to be amended are shown)

CODE OF ORDINANCES

CHAPTER 19 ZONING (1)

ARTICLE IV. NON-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS AND DISTRICT REGULATIONS

Table 19-404-1. Density, Bulk, and Dimensional Requirements for Principal and Accessory Uses and/or Structures in the Non-residential Districts

A. MINIMUM DIMENSIONAL AND/OR BULK STANDARDS FOR ALL NON-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

Use	C	CM	CP-1	CP-2	CP-3	OP	RIL	OR	M	Reference
1. Front <u>setback</u> , max.	3'/15' ¹	15' ²	15' ¹⁴	35' NA	35'	25'	35'			See Section 19-404-1. Endnotes 1, 2, 14

Approved by Planning Commission - August 12, 2024

Table 19-1110 Architectural District Standards									
STANDARD	AR DISTRICT								
	#1	#2	#3	#4	#5	#6	#7	#8	
1. Site Standards									
a. Site Relationships									
1. No off-street parking or service areas shall be allowed in front of the front <u>building line</u> with the exception of a porte-cochere or other similar covered areas providing short-term drop-off.	✓	✓	✗	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	

Table 19-402. Table of Uses for Non-residential Districts													
P = Permitted Use C= Conditional Use SE = Special Exception A = Accessory Dash (-) =Use not Permitted													
USE CATEGORY	USE TYPE	NAICS Code	C	CM	CP-1	CP-2	CP-3	OP	RIL	OR	M	C/SE Reference	
A. RESIDENTIAL USES													
Residential Developments, Various	Mixed Use Structures	NA	C	C	-	.7	.7	-	-	-	-	See Section 19-402 Endnote 7	
B. PUBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL USES, AND UTILITIES													
Museums, Historical Sites, Other Similar Institutions	Museums, Historical Sites	712110 712120	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	P	-		
	Zoos and Botanical Gardens	712130	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	P	-		
	Nature Parks and Similar Institutions	712190	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	P	-		
Utilities	Electric Power Generation, Transmission and Distribution ¹ (Major)	2211	-	-	-	C	C	-	C	-	C	Section 19-402 Endnote 1	
	Water, Sewage, and Other Systems (Major)	2213	-	-	-	-	-	-	P	-	P		
Transportation	Rail Passenger Depot	4821	-	-	-	P ⁸	-	-	-	-	-	Endnote 8	
	Scenic and Sightseeing Transportation, Water	4872	-	-	-	P	-	-	-	P	-		
	General Freight Trucking	4841	-	-	-	-	P	-	-	-	-		
	Interurban and Rural Bus Transportation	4852	-	-	-	-	-	-	C	-	-		
	Taxi and Limousine Service	4853	-	-	-	C ⁸	-	-	-	-	-	Endnote 8	
	School and Employee Bus Transportation	4854	-	-	-	-	P	-	-	-	-		
	Charter Bus Industry	4855	-	-	-	-	P	-	-	-	-		
	Other Transit and Ground Passenger Transportation	4859	-	-	-	-	P	-	-	-	-		
Delivery Services	Postal Service	491110	P	P	P	P ⁸	P	P	P	-	-	Endnote 8	
	Couriers	492110	-	-	-	-	P	-	-	-	-		
	Local Messengers and Local Delivery	492210	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	-		

2024-R-03 Proposed Text Amendment (Front Setbacks and Parking Requirements in CP-2 District)

Approved by Planning Commission - August 12, 2024

Hospitals	General and Specialty Hospitals	622	-	-	-	P ⁸	P	-	P	-	-	Endnote 8
Nursing and Residential Care	Nursing Care and Other Residential Care Facilities	623	-	-	-	P ⁸	P	-	P	-	-	Endnote 8
Social Assistance	Individual, Family, and Other Services	6241 6242	P	-	-	P	P	-	P	-	-	
	Vocational Rehabilitation Services	6243	P	-	-	P	P	-	P	-	-	
	Child Day Care Services	624410	P	C	P	P	P	C	C	-	A	
	Adult Day Care Services	624120	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	
Educational Services	Preschools	611110	P	P	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Kindergarten, Elementary and Secondary Schools	6111	-	-	C	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Colleges, Universities, other Professional, Technical and Trade Schools, and Educational Support Services	6112 to 6117	C	-	-	P ⁸	P	-	P	-	-	Endnote 8
Religious, Civic, and Similar Organizations	Religious Organizations (except student fellowship areas)	8131	P	P	P	P ⁸	P	P	P	-	-	Endnote 8
	Student fellowship areas	813110	P	P	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Student Fellowship Areas (with caretaker apartment)	813110	C	C	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Civic, Business, Professional, Labor, Political, and Similar Organizations	8134 8139	P	P	-	P	-	-	-	-	-	
Public Recreational Facilities	Public Recreational Facilities, Passive	NA	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	
	Public Recreational Facilities, Active	NA	-	P	P	P	P	-	-	P	-	

F. SERVICES

Accommodation and Food Services	Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels not exceeding height limit of district	721110	C ⁴	C	-	P ⁸	P	-	P	A ³	A ⁵	Section 19-402 Endnotes 3,5,8
	Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels between 41' and 65' in height	721110	-	-	-	C ⁸	-	-	-	-	-	Endnote 8
	Full-service Restaurants	722110	P	P	P	P	P	-	P	A ³	A ⁵	Section 19-402 Endnotes 3,5
	Limited-service Restaurants	722211	P ²	P ²	P ²	P	P	P ²	P	A ³	A ⁵	Section 19-402 Endnotes 2,3,5
	Cafeteria, Grill Buffet, and Buffet	722212	P	-	-	P	P	-	-	-	A ⁵	Section 19-402 Endnote 5
	Banquet Facilities	531120	-	C	C	P	P ⁸	-	-	C	-	Endnote 8
	Drinking Places	722410	P	C	C	P	P	-	-	A ³	A ⁵	Section 19-402 Endnotes 3,5
	Snack and Beverage Bars	722213	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A ³	A ⁵	Section 19-402 Endnotes 3,5
	Caterers	722320	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	
	Special Food Services (Mobile food trucks)	7223	C	C	C	C	C					
	Mobile Food Services	722330	-	-	-	-	P	-	P	-	-	

2024-R-03 Proposed Text Amendment (Front Setbacks and Parking Requirements in CP-2 District)

Approved by Planning Commission - August 12, 2024

Death Care Services	Funeral Homes and Funeral Services (except Crematories)	812210	-	-	-	P ⁸	P	-	-	-	-	Endnote 8
	Cemeteries and Crematories	812220	-	-	-	-	C	-	-	-	-	
G. RETAIL TRADE												
Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers	New Car	441110	-	-	-	-	C	-	-	-	-	
	Used Car	441120	-	-	-	-	C	-	-	-	-	
	Recreational Vehicle, Motorcycle, ATV, Personal Watercraft, Boat	441210 441221 441222	-	-	-	C ⁸	C	-	-	-	-	Endnote 8
	Other Motor Vehicle Dealers	441229	-	-	-	-	C	-	-	-	-	
Automotive Parts, Accessories, and Tire Stores	Automotive Parts and Accessories Stores (excluding repair or installation services)	441310	-	-	-	P	P	-	-	-	-	
	Tire Dealers	441320	-	-	-	SE	C	-	-	-	-	
Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores	Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores	442	-	-	-	P	P	-	-	-	-	-
	All Other Home Furnishings Stores	442299	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	
Electronics and Appliance Stores	Household Appliance, Radio, Television, Computer and Software, Camera and Photographic, and Other Electronics Stores	443	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	-	-	-
Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies Dealers	Home Centers	444110	-	-	-	P	P	-	P	-	-	
	Paint and Wallpaper Stores	444120	-	P	P	P	P	-	-	-	-	
	Hardware Stores	444130	-	-	-	P	P	-	-	-	-	
	Other Building Materials	444190	-	-	-	-	P	-	-	-	-	
	Outdoor Power Equipment Stores	444210	-	-	-	-	P	-	-	-	-	
	Nursery, Garden Center, and Farm Supply Stores	444220	-	-	-	P	P	-	-	-	-	
Food and Beverage Stores	Supermarkets and Other Grocery (except Convenience) Stores	445110	-	-	-	P	P	-	-	-	-	
	Convenience Stores	445120	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	A ³	A ⁵	Section 19-402 Endnotes 3,5
	Miscellaneous Specialty Food Stores and Markets	4452	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	A ³	A ⁵	Section 19-402 Endnotes 3,5
	Beer, Wine, and Liquor Stores	445310	P	-	-	P	P	-	-	-	-	
Health and Personal Care Stores	Miscellaneous Health and Personal Care Stores (except Pharmacies and Drug Stores - 446110)	4461	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	-	
	Pharmacies and Drug Stores	446110	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	-	
Gasoline Stations	Gasoline Stations with Convenience Stores (except Automotive Repair Services)	447110	-	C	C	C	C	-	C ⁵	-	C ⁵	Section 19-402 Endnote 5
	Other Gasoline Stations (retailing automotive fuels only)	447190	-	-	C	C	C	-	C	-	-	
Clothing and Clothing Accessories Stores	Clothing, Shoe, Jewelry, Luggage, and Leather Goods Stores	448	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	-	-	-

2024-R-03 Proposed Text Amendment (Front Setbacks and Parking Requirements in CP-2 District)

Approved by Planning Commission - August 12, 2024

Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, and Music Stores	Book, Periodical, Music, Hobby, Toy, and Supplies Stores	45114 4512	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	-	-	-
	Sporting Goods Stores	45111	P	-	-	P	P	-	P	-	-	-
General Merchandise Stores	Department Stores	452111 to 452112	P	P	-	P	P	-	-	-	-	-
	Warehouse Clubs and Supercenters-General Merchandise Store over 6,000 sq/ft	452910	P	P	P	P ⁸	P	P	-	-	-	Endnote 8
	All-Other General Merchandise Stores under 6,000 sq/ft	452990	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	-	
Miscellaneous Store Retailers	Florists	4531	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	-	-
	Office Supplies and Stationery Stores	4532	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	-	-
	Gift, Novelty, and Souvenir Stores	453220	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	A ³	-	Section 19-402-Endnote 3
	Used Merchandise Stores	453310	P	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	-	-
	Pet and Pet Supplies Stores	453910	P	P	P	P	P	-	-	-	-	-
	Tobacco Stores	453991	P	P	P	P	-	-	-	-	-	-
	All-Other Miscellaneous Store Retailers (except Tobacco Stores)	453998	P	-	P	P	P	-	-	-	-	-

¹ Minor utility distribution equipment routinely provided to connect individual structures and/or customers to the utility system are permitted by right in all zoning districts.

² No drive-thru windows permitted in RLC, C, CM, CP-1, or OP district.

³ Use allowed as part of an approved recreational facility, RV park, or campground per Section 19-405H.2.

⁴ Require on-site parking in C district.

⁵ Use permitted as accessory use in a Scientific Research and Development Park or Campus per Section 19-405E.1. and Industrial and/or Research Park or Campus per Section 19-405C.1.b.2).

⁶ No on-site cleaning services allowed.

⁷ Properties with direct vehicular access (ingress/egress) to two separate arterial roads may be permitted as conditional uses subject to the same conditional use standards as those applicable in the CP-2 and CP-3 Districts.

⁸ With the exception of Handicap Parking Spaces all parking and Storage of Vehicles or Equipment will be behind the Building.

(Ord. No. CC-2014-05, § 1, 8-18-14; Ord. No. CC-2016-04, § II, 1-19-16; Ord. No. CC-2017-04, 3-6-17, Ord. No. CC-2019-06, 5-6-19; Ord. No. CC-2021-32, 12/06/2021; Ord. No. CC-2022-23, 11/21/2022; Ord. No. CC-2022-26, 12/05/2022) **Ord. No XX-XXX, XX/XX/XXXX**

Effective on: 12/5/2022



CITY OF CLEMSON
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Requested By:

Date Submitted:

Council Meeting Date:

Type of Request: (check only one)

☐ Report/Discussion

☐ Policy/Action

☐ Executive Session

Agenda Item Summary: (brief for public information and posted agenda)

Agenda Item Detail: (expand as necessary for clarification)

South Carolina General Assembly
125th Session, 2023-2024

H. 4609

STATUS INFORMATION

General Bill

Sponsors: Reps. Hixon, B.L. Cox and O'Neal

Document Path: LC-0397CM24.docx

Introduced in the House on January 9, 2024

Introduced in the Senate on March 27, 2024

Last Amended on March 26, 2024

Currently residing in the Senate Committee on **Transportation**

Summary: Golf carts

HISTORY OF LEGISLATIVE ACTIONS

Date	Body	Action Description with journal page number
11/16/2023	House	Prefiled
11/16/2023	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and Municipal Affairs
1/9/2024	House	Introduced and read first time (House Journal-page 98)
1/9/2024	House	Referred to Committee on Medical, Military, Public and Municipal Affairs (House Journal-page 98)
3/6/2024	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: B.L. Cox
3/20/2024	House	Committee report: Favorable with amendment Medical, Military, Public and Municipal Affairs (House Journal-page 33)
3/21/2024	House	Member(s) request name added as sponsor: O'Neal
3/26/2024	House	Amended (House Journal-page 40)
3/26/2024	House	Read second time (House Journal-page 40)
3/26/2024	House	Roll call Yeas-116 Nays-1 (House Journal-page 41)
3/27/2024	House	Read third time and sent to Senate (House Journal-page 16)
3/27/2024	Senate	Introduced and read first time (Senate Journal-page 6)
3/27/2024	Senate	Referred to Committee on Transportation (Senate Journal-page 6)

View the latest [legislative information](#) at the website

VERSIONS OF THIS BILL

[11/16/2023](#)

[03/20/2024](#)

[03/26/2024](#)

~~Indicates Matter Stricken~~

Indicates New Matter

AMENDED

March 26, 2024

H. 4609

Introduced by Reps. Hixon, B. L. Cox and O'Neal

S. Printed 03/26/24--H.

Read the first time January 09, 2024

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 **A BILL**
10

11 TO AMEND THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS BY AMENDING SECTION 56-2-105,
12 RELATING TO GOLF CART PERMITS AND THE OPERATION OF GOLF CARTS, SO AS TO
13 PROVIDE CERTAIN MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES MAY ENACT ORDINANCES TO
14 ALLOW GOLF CARTS TO OPERATE IN DESIGNATED AREAS WITHIN THEIR
15 JURISDICTIONS AT NIGHT.

16 Amend Title To Conform
17

18 Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of South Carolina:
19

20 SECTION 1. Section 56-2-105(F) of the S.C. Code is amended to read:
21

22 (F)(1) A political subdivision may, on designated streets or roads within the political subdivision's
23 jurisdiction, reduce the area in which a permitted golf cart may operate from four miles to no less than
24 two miles.

25 (2) A political subdivision may, on primary highways, secondary highways, streets, or roads
26 within the political subdivision's jurisdiction, create separate golf cart paths on the shoulder of its
27 primary highways, secondary highways, streets, and roads for the purpose of golf cart transportation,
28 if:

29 (a) the political subdivision obtains the necessary approvals, if any, to create the golf cart paths;
30 and

31 (b) the golf cart path is:

32 (i) separated from the traffic lanes by a hard concrete curb;

33 (ii) separated from the traffic lanes by parking spaces; or

34 (iii) separated from the traffic lanes by a distance of four feet or more.

35 (3) ~~In a county with a population of no less than one hundred fifty thousand and no more than two~~
36 ~~hundred fifty thousand persons~~ all counties:

37 (a) ~~if a municipality has jurisdiction over a barrier island, the~~ a municipality may enact an
38 ordinance allowing for the operation of a golf cart at night ~~on in~~ in designated ~~portions~~ areas of the barrier
39 ~~island~~ within the municipality, provided the golf cart is equipped with working headlights and rear
40 lights; or

41 (b) if a barrier island or county area is not within the jurisdiction of a municipality, the county

1 in which the barrier island or county area is located may enact an ordinance allowing for the operation
2 of a golf cart at night ~~on~~ in designated portions of the county, provided the golf cart is equipped with
3 working headlights and rear lights.

4 If a municipality or county enacts an ordinance allowing golf carts to operate at night, the ordinance
5 shall contain a description of the boundary of the designated area ~~on a barrier island~~, the requirements
6 of subsection (C), other than operation in daylight hours only, shall still apply to all permitted golf
7 carts.

8 (4) A political subdivision may not reduce or otherwise amend the other restrictions placed on the
9 operation of a permitted golf cart contained in this section.

10
11 SECTION 2. This act takes effect upon approval by the Governor.

12 ----XX----



CITY OF CLEMSON
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Requested By:

Date Submitted:

Council Meeting Date:

Type of Request: (check only one)

☐ Report/Discussion

☐ Policy/Action

☐ Executive Session

Agenda Item Summary: (brief for public information and posted agenda)

Agenda Item Detail: (expand as necessary for clarification)